State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: JULY 20, 2000 = ':
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BA%)) =
A
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (WILLIAMS) % ¢
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS)g gD b
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MERGER OF AN ALTERNATIVE LOCAL

EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY.

AGENDA: 08/01/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Request for Approval of Merger of
an Telecommunications Company on the consent agenda for approval.

1. DOCKET NO. 000773-TP - Request for approval of merger whereby
Primary Network Holdings, Inc. (Holding company of BroadSpan
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Primary Network Communications,
Inc., holder of IXC Certificate No. 7376 and ALEC Certificate
No. 7445) will merge with Mpower Merger Sub., Inc. (subsidiary
of MGC Communications, Inc. d/b/a Mpower Communications Corp.,
holder of IXC Certificate No. 5752 and ALEC Certificate No.
5279).
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